CD48 PDNPA Interim housing monitoring figures for 2017/18

From: Cook Andrew

Sent: 23 May 2018 09:48

To: Taylor Brian

Subject: Annual Housing Figures

Hi Brian

As discussed, I've done a quick tally on the figures for this year (as of early May) and these are
summarised below. | would treat these as ‘approximate’ figures at this stage:

Dwellings (including agricultural worker’s dwellings, local need and replacement dwellings)

Outstanding 31

Under construction 124 (includes 55 on Newburgh Site, Bradwell — | don’t think construction has
actually started on the dwellings but the industrial units that were part of the permission have been
built so the permission has been implemented)

Complete 24

Holiday accommodation

Outstanding 22
Under construction 36

Complete 9

Hope this helps!

Cheers

Andrew Cook

Monitoring and Enforcement Team Manager
01629 816304
Andrew.Cook@peakdistrict.gov.uk
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